Shu Pei (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 March, 2016 3:48 PM

To: 'ERIC WOO JUN KIAT'

Cc: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; 'LIONEL CHUA KOK KEONG'; Admin A; Zayyer; Hsiao Tong;
Vivian Lau

Subject: RE: Accident involving SUM 2131E & SCV 7808P along PIE towards Changi on 12/3/16

***LKK REF:CC4/LPC16004854/M1zb3

Dear Eric,
Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Zayyer and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2409.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 14 March, 2016 3:13 PM

To: 'ERIC WOO JUN KIAT' <ericwoo@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>; 'LIONEL CHUA KOK KEONG' <lionelchua@lonpac.com>
Subject: RE: Accident involving SJIM 2131E & SCV 7808P along PIE towards Changi on 12/3/16

Dear Eric,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]
Sent: Monday, 14 March, 2016 3:00 PM
To: assighments@Ilkkauto.com




Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; LIONEL CHUA KOK KEONG <lionelchua@lonpac.com>
Subject: Accident involving SJIM 2131E & SCV 7808P along PIE towards Changi on 12/3/16

Our ref: 15/16/16/VP05/018486

Dear Catherine,

We attach a copy of an email from Autoworx House for your attention.
Please proceed to conduct a survey of the vehicle on without prejudice.
We look forward to receiving your report soon.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

100 Beach Road, #19-00 Shaw Tower, Singapore 189702
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 252 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



